
Our Ref: C2007/1760 
Contact Officer: Ilona Balint 
Contact Phone: (02) 6243 11 13 

24 October 2007 

Australian 
Competition 6 
Consumer 
Commission 

GPO Box 3131 
Canberra ACT 2601 

23 Marcus Clarke Street 
Canberra ACT 2601 

tel: (02) 6243 11 11 
fax: (02) 6243 1 199 

Mr Hank Spier 
Spier Consulting 
92 Jervois Street 
DEAKIN ACT 2600 

Dear Mr Spier 

Australian Property Institute application for minor variation to Authorisation A90545 
- interested party submissions 

I refer to the above mentioned application for minor variation lodged with the Australian 
Competition and Consumer Commission (the ACCC) on 18 September 2007. 

The ACCC has received submissions from the following interested parties in relation to the 
application: 

Office of the Valuer-General NSW 

Landgate 

Real Estate Institute of Australia 

A copy of each of these submissions is attached. All publicly available submissions are also 
posted on the ACCC internet site at <www.accc.gov.au>. 

If you wish to comment on the submissions, please do so by cob 31 October 2007. 

This letter has been placed on the ACCC's public register. If you wish to discuss any aspect 
of this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Ilona Balint on (02) 6243 1 1 13. 

Yours sincerely 

Isabelle Arnaud 
Director, Adjudication 


